
                                       
 
 
 
 

Information Circular IC04-28 
 
 
 
  
 
DATE: March 1, 2004        
 
TO: Membership 
 
FROM: Allocation Committee 
 
RE: Relocation of Option Classes 
 
Pursuant to Rule 8.95, the Allocation Committee determined at its meeting on February 12, 2004 
the following: 
 

• To relocate the option classes currently located at Post 5, Station 2 to Post 3, Station 7.  
Susquehanna Investment Group will continue as the DPM for the option classes located 
at Post 3, Station 7.  The relocation will become effective on March 1, 2004.  

 
• To relocate the option classes currently located at Post 3, Station 3 to Post 3, Station 10.  

Susquehanna Investment Group will continue as the DPM for the option classes located 
at Post 3, Station 10.  The relocation will become effective on March 8, 2004.  

 
• To relocate the option classes currently located at Post 5, Station 3 to Post 5, Station 1.  

Susquehanna Investment Group will continue as the DPM for the option classes located 
at Post 5, Station 1.  The relocation will become effective on March 15, 2004.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stay informed about issues at CBOE!  Sign up today to receive informational and news notices via e-mail or fax. E-
mail your name, firm (if applicable) and desired e-mail address or fax number to:  members@cboe.com or contact 
Doug Luzzi at 312-786-7105. 
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